1: 31: 40 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair

Aust er man

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 29, 2014
1:31 p.m

called the House Finance

nmeeting to order at 1:31 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

D ane Bl uner,
Wor kf orce
Adm ni strative
Wor kf orce
Vocat i onal
and
Conm ssi oner,
Devel opnent ;

Ment al
Oficer,

SUMVARY

HB 266

House Fi nance Committee 1

Devel opnent ;

Devel opnent ;
Techni cal
Wor kf or ce

M ke Barton,
Heal th Trust Authority;
Al aska Ment al
Trust ee, Al aska Ment al

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neurman, Vice-Chair
Ma Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Li ndsey Hol nes

Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamm e W1 son

Comm ssi oner, Department  of
Pal oma Har bour,
Services Division, Departnent of
Fred Esposito,
Center (AVTECQ),
Devel opnent ; Gay Mtchell,
Depart ment of Labor and
Chair, Board of
Jeff Jessee,
Heal th Trust Authority;
Heal th Trust Authority.

APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

Labor

Labor
Di rector,
Depar t ment

Tr ust ees,
Chi ef Executi ve
Russ Webb,

Conmittee

and
D rector,
and

Al aska
of Labor

Assi st ant
Wor kf or ce

Al aska

01/29/14 1:31 P. M



HB 266 was HEARD and HELD in committee for
further consideration.

HB 267 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDCET FY15

HB 267 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

FY 15 GOVERNOR S BUDGET OVERVI EW
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR and WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

PRESENTATI ON:  ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORI TY
#hb266

#hb267
HOUSE BI LL NO. 266

"An Act neking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnment and for
certain prograns, capitalizing funds, and rmaki ng
reappropriations; making appropriations under art. |X
sec. 17(c), Constitution of the State of Al aska, from
the constitutional budget reserve fund."

HOUSE BI LL NO. 267

"An Act nmeking appropriations for the operating and
capital expenses of t he state's i ntegrated
conprehensi ve nental health program”

1: 32: 24 PM

AFY 15 GOVERNCR S BUDGET OVERVI EW DEPARTMENT OF LABOR and
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT

1: 32: 26 PM

DI ANE  BLUMER, COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, (DLWD) introduced herself.

Comm ssi oner Blunmer discussed the PowerPoint presentation,
"Alaska Departnment of Wirkforce Developnment”™ (copy on
file).

Comm ssioner Blumer presented slide 2, "Mssion: Provide

safe and | egal working conditions and advance opportunities
for enpl oynent."

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Core Services:

-Protect Al aska' s workers through statutory and
regul atory assi stance and enforcenent.

-Incone repl acenent for injured, unenployed, and
per manent |y di sabl ed workers.

-Wor kf or ce devel opnment to support Al aska hire and
econom ¢ devel opnent.

Comm ssioner Blunmer looked at slide 3, "Organization
Chart." She explained that the slide did not represent the
standard organizational chart, but was outlined as a

functional organizational chart. She noted that the dark
bl ue areas provided departnental oversight, and the |I|ight
blue areas provided workforce developnent function. She
remarked that the Business Partnerships Division reached
out to business and industry to assist in design, policy,
and inplenmentation of training and workforce devel opnent
programs. She explained that the Enploynment Security
Division had two conponents within the core services, so
she will refer to the division twice in the presentation.
She remarked that the W rkers' Conpensation Division
operated as a public |abor exchange. She announced that the
Al aska Workforce Investnent Board would be hosting a
reception that evening, and encouraged conm ttee nenbers to
attend. She stated that the Al aska Vocational Technical
Center (AVTEC) was the adult vocational training school in
Seward. The Vocational Rehabilitation D vision had two
conponents. She furthered that there was staff that
assisted individuals wth disabilities to obtain and
mai ntain enpl oynent. She explained that the brown areas
identified the Labor Standards and Safety Division, which
provi ded enforcenent, training, and nonitoring of the |aws
governi ng occupational safety and health. She stated that
the green areas provided inconme replacenent for those not
able to work, or are |ooking for work.

Comm ssioner Blunmer highlighted slide 4, "Services by
Location." She remarked that the slide showed where DLW
provi ded services across the state.

Commi ssi oner Blumer discussed slide 5, "State and Private
Part ner shi ps. "

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



State Partners
Vet eran Servi ces
-Department of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs

Econom ¢ and Denographi ¢ Data Production

- Departnment of Health and Social Services
-Department of Commerce, Community and Econom c
Devel opnent

- Department of Education and Early Devel opnment

Prisoner Reentry
- Departnent of Corrections

Trai ni ng and Educati on Program Qutcones

- Department of Education and Early Devel opnent
-University of Al aska

- Conmi ssi on on Postsecondary Education

1: 38: 23 PM

Comm ssioner Bluner specifically highlighted the issue of
trai ning wonen. She stated that the nunbers showed that the
recidivismrate for individuals who conpleted the Bridge to
Success course were 50 percent or |less. She stated that the
program was wor ki ng and was very beneficial.

Comm ssioner Bluner highlighted slide 6, "State and Private
Part nerships."

Private Partners
Trai ni ng and Educati on

-Tri bal Vocational Rehabilitation Prograns
-Conmuni ty Rehabilitation Prograns
-Construction Educati on Foundati on

- Al aska Works Partnership

-School Districts

-Associ ati on of General Contractors

-Home Buil di ng Associ ations

-Regi onal Training Centers

-Qther Private Training Providers

- Enpl oyers

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Private Sect or Menber shi p on Boar ds and
Conmi ssi ons

Centers for |ndependent Living

Comm ssioner Blunmer |ooked at slide 7, " Devel opnent
Chal | enges. "

Mai nt ai ni ng services to Al askans whil e managi ng:
A trained Al askan | abor force for new projects
Flat or declining federal revenue
| ncreasi ng operating expenses

PALOMA HARBOUR, DI RECTOR, ADM NI STRATI VE SERVI CES DI VI SI ON
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, discussed
slide 8, "Protect Wrkers." She remarked that one of the
departnent's core services was to pronote safe and | egal
wor ki ng conditions for Al askans. She explained that DLW
achieved this goal through a conbination of enforcenent and
consultative efforts to both enployers and enployees. She
announced that one neasure that the departnment uses to
track performance in this area is the Wrkplace Loss-tine
Injury and Illness Rate per 100 enployees. In FY 13 the
rate declined to 1.61 from 1.73 the previous year. She
pointed out that the rate was the second-lowest |evel
achieved in the last 12 years. She stated that the | owest
| evel was 1. 60.

Ms. Harbour highlighted slide 9, "Incone Replacenent." She
explained that DLWD also provided inconme replacenent to
i njured, unenployed, and disabled Al askans. She explained
that tinely benefit paynents to these individuals was
extrenely inportant for providing sonme senblance of
stability, therefore DLW focused on tineliness neasures
when evaluating the performance of the program In FY 13,

DLWD processed 91.7 percent of unenploynent insurance
paynents within 21 days, which exceeded the federa

benchmark of 87 percent. She pointed out that the
performance percentage increase also occurred during an 11
percent increase in the total nunber of clainmnts, from
just over 56,000 to 62,500 cl ai mants.

1: 43: 26 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Ms. Harbour |ooked at slide 10, "Wrkforce Devel opnent."
She announced that the total nunber of resident workers in
Al aska, in 2011, was 331,081, which was an increase of
2,470 from 2010. She stated that 2012 resident worker
i nformati on woul d be avail able after the upcom ng Friday.

Ms. Harbour displayed slide 11, "W rkforce Devel opnent.™
She explained that the graph represented the performance
measure for the Vocational Rehabilitation Program that
provi ded enploynent services for disabled Al askans. She
stated that the services included the developnent of
i ndi vidualized plans for enploynment. In FY 13, 598 of the
individuals that were exiting an individualized plan for
enpl oynent were enployed upon exit. She stated that it
represented 64 percent of the individuals that exited an
i ndi vi dual i zed pl an.

Ms. Harbour discussed slide 12, "Share of Total Agency
Oper at i ons.

The departnent's general fund budget grew by $26.5
mllion between FY 06 and the FY 15 governor's request
- an average annual growmh rate of 7.1 percent

Gowh since FY 09 has been $4.5 million (1.2 percent
growth rate).

The departnent continues to represent a small portion
of the overall statew de budget (six straight years of
decline).

Ms. Harbour |ooked at slide 13, "Total Funding Conparison
by Fund G oup."

Bet ween FYO06 & FY15:

- Feder al Funds remai ned relatively flat,
increasing by $1.4 nmillion (1.5 percent)

-Oher funds decreased by $1.4 nmllion (-6.2
per cent)

-DGF increased by $7.9 nmillion (30.9 percent)

-UGF increased by $18.6 million (117.8 percent)

Thus state funds have increased as a percentage of the
t ot al

Ms. Har bour highlighted slide 14, "Line Item D stribution."”

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



The majority of funding in FY15 is in the foll ow ng
line itens:

Personal Services: 46 percent
Grants: 32 percent

About 54 percent ($31.5 million) of the grants funding
is in the Business Partnerships appropriation (wth
t he

maj ority housed in two allocations):

$23.4 mllion in Business Services
$3.2 million in the Construction Acadeny

Ms. Har bour highlighted slide 15, "Budgeted Positions."

Bet ween FY06 and FY15 the total nunber of budgeted
posi tions decreased by 115.

Reduction in positions is due to flat or declining
base operating federal funds and the expiration of
onetine federal grant funds.

Ms. Harbour discussed slide 16, "FY 2015 Budget Request:
$185, 080. 9" She stated that the chart showed the
departnent's FY 15 budget, which totaled $185 million. It
included $95 mllion in federal funds, $44.4 nmillion in
UG-, $34.1 nillion in DG, and $21.8 nillion in other
funds. She announced the departnent's budget by core
services: 7 percent for Protect Wrkers, 29 percent for
| ncone Repl acenent , and 64 per cent for Wor kf or ce
Devel opnent .

1: 48: 49 PM

MVs. Har bour |ooked at slide 17, "Governor's Budget
Overvi ew. "

FY2015 Operati ng Budget

Depart ment -wi de Long Term Vacant Position del etions
-$975.5 total reduction for deleting 20 positions
i ncluding 10 vacant for nore than two years

Depart nent -wi de uncol | ecti bl e recei pt authority
reducti on

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



-$4,900. 0 Fed/ O her reduction to reflect decreased
recei pt collection due to federal sequestration

Enpl oynment Security Division (ESD)
$125.0 DGF increase in Training and Buil ding fund
recei pts for support of Job Centers

Busi ness Part nershi ps (DBP)

-$159.6 UGF decrease by deleting one vacant
Gasline position

TVEP fundi ng distribution change
$47.6 DG increase to distribution anmounts based
on avail abl e fund bal ance

V5. Har bour di scussed slide 18, "Governor's Budget
Overvi ew. "

FY2015 Capital Budget

Heavy Equi pnent/Di esel/Pipe Wlding Relocation
Phase 2 of 3

-$8,000.0 this phase, $15,000.0 all three
phases, replaces a training facility wth
safety issues

Def erred Mai nt enance

-$1,000.0 UG- for reducing the backlog of
mai nt enance needs on the Al aska Vocati onal
Techni cal Center’s (AVTEC) agi ng
infrastructure

Publ i ¢ Access Networ k

-$170.0 UGF for developnment of a public
access network across statew de Job Centers

1: 53: 33 PM

Ms. Harbour highlighted slide 19, "Ten Year Plan-Ceneral
Funds Only. ™

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



The departnent's general fund budget grew by $26.6

mllion between FYO6 and the FY15 Governor’s Request -
an average annual growmh rate of 7.1 percent.

Gowh since FY10 has been $4.0 million (1.2 percent
growh rate).

The departnent's ten year plan equates to an average
annual growth rate of 1.0 percent.

Ms. Har bour discussed slide 20, "Ten Year Plan- Al Funds."

She explained that the red line represented the ten-year
pl an, which showed a growh rate of 0.4 percent. If one
were to look at all funds over nine years, there would be a
growh rate of 1.9 percent. If one would | ook at all funds

over five years, there would be a negative 1 percent growh
rate. She I|ikened that percentage to the fluctuations in
federal funds. The reason for the departnent's ten-year
pl an showed a relatively flat rate was because DLW di d not
anticipate federal funds to grow.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that the private sector was not a
part of the departnment's process. He felt that the private
sector should be considered when determ ning workforce
devel opnent in every area. Comm ssioner Bluner replied that
DLWD had enbarked on outreach to various industries. She
remarked that private industry did not always have the
| uxuries to provide detailed outlines and financial needs,
but pointed out that she had recently nmde steps to
coordinate efforts with the private sector, because sone
conpani es had felt negl ect ed.

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered if the private sectors concern
over possible neglect was justified. Commi ssioner Bl umer
replied that she could not conment.

1:58: 56 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that Conm ssioner Blunmer had
i nproved the relationship with the private sector. He felt
that DLWD could do even nore to develop a relationship with
the private sector, in order to enhance training and job
pl acenent .

Vice-Chair Neuman queried the cost per student at AVTEC
Conmi ssi oner Bl uner did not know.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Vi ce-Chair Neuman queried the cost of the welding program
Comm ssi oner Bl uner deferred to M. Esposito.

FRED ESPCSI TO, DI RECTOR, ALASKA VOCATI ONAL TECHNI CAL CENTER
(AVTEC), DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT,
agreed to provide that information. He stated that there
were various factors that went into determning the cost of
tuition per student.

Vice-Chair Neuman recalled that the cost of tuition was
approxi mately $23,000 for a six week program M. Esposito
replied that the nunber was not accurate. He expl ai ned that
t he conbination welding program was made up of two parts

He stated that the first part was an 18 week program of
structural welding, and the second part was a 14 week
program of pipe welding. He stressed that the tuition
depended on the program

2:04: 17 PM

Vice-Chair Neuman queried the ratio of state funding to
pupil funding. He wondered if it was 25 to one. M.
Esposito agreed to provide that infornmation.

Vice-Chair Neunman wondered how the departnments worked
together. He specifically queried the efforts to get people
to work, so there is not an increase in applications for
public assistance. Conm ssioner Bluner replied that there
were various prograns that focused on different areas and
people in the state.

Vi ce-Chair Neunman stressed that nore people needed to get
jobs in the state. He specifically wondered if there was a
systematic approach to exam ni ng ar eas of hi gh
unenpl oynent, or areas of high need of public assistance to
develop job training progranms. Conm ssioner Blumer replied
t he departnent exam ned those statistics and partnered with
many comunities and private entities to put Al askans to
wor K.

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered if M. Esposito canme to Juneau to
assist the conm ssioner in the presentation. Comm ssioner
Blumer replied that M. Esposito was in Juneau for the
Al aska Workforce I nvestnent Board neeting.

Representative Holnes |ooked at slide 10, and noted the
nunber of resident workers over tine. She wondered how

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Alaska Hre was faring as a percentage of the total
wor kf orce. Commi ssi oner Blunmer deferred to Ms. Harbour.

Ms. Harbour responded that the non-resident worker count
totaled 83,488 in 2011, for an overall percentage of 20.1
percent of the workforce. She furthered that it had been
around 19 and 20 percent for the |ast several years.

Representative Holnes surm sed that the workforce had been
steady, and staying roughly the same over the years. M.
Har bor agreed.

2:09: 29 PM

Representative Gara remarked that he had understood that
there was a nassive expanse of workers in the Cook Inlet
that canme from outside of Alaska. He wondered how people
were getting trained to performthe jobs in the Cook Inlet.
He queried the efforts to fill those jobs wth Al askan
wor kers. Conmm ssioner Bluner responded that the departnent
had been neeting with people in the Kenai. She stated that
there was an expectation of training for enploynent; and
remar ked that the jobs becone available and training could
not be conpleted as quickly as the jobs becone avail abl e.
She stated that there were neetings to produce nore workers
nor e qui ckly.

Representative Gara wondered if the efforts would nake a
significant inpact. He also wondered if there was a strong
effort to train the rural workers in Al aska. Conmm ssioner
Bl umer responded that there was a strong effort to train
Al askans. She furthered that the grantees were encouraged
to train and enploy Alaskans. She stated that the Job
Service Center in Kenai was very involved and engaged wth
i ndustry. She remarked that there had been strong focus on
the Kenai to determ ne what was needed and how to get the
Al askans to work. She felt that nany people in Kenai were
not wutilizing the job center, so the job center had
recently engaged in outreach prograns, independent visits,
and participating in many of the functions to learn the
actual needs of the Job Center in Kenai. She stressed that
the departnent was currently engaging in as nmuch outreach
as possi bl e.

2:15: 53 PM

House Fi nance Committee 11 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Co-Chair Austerman wondered if there should be nore
training centers. Comm ssioner Blumer replied that there
shoul d be nore targeted training prograns.

Representative Munoz remarked that the governor's education
pr oposal i ncl uded a dual credit requi renent for
institutions that receive Technical Vocational Education
Program (TVEP) noney. She wunderstood that UA already
provi ded dual opportunities for high school and post-
secondary education. She wondered how the regional training
centers would neet the requirenent, and wondered if AVTEC
had fornmulated a plan to nmake prograns available to high
school students. Comm ssioner Blunmer responded that the
departnment would work closely with the regional training
centers. She explained that sone training centers had
devel oped digital course work. She believed that, wth
participation of the school districts, training centers,
and ot her departnents AVTEC coul d provide sonme training for
hi gh school students. She hoped to have a program simlar
to the Running Start Program that Washington recently
enact ed.

M. Esposito furthered that there were efforts by AVTEC to
provi de high school level training via distance delivery.
He remarked that it was dual credited in nost cases where
t he school district allowed.

Representative Minoz wondered if there were major school
districts that do not participate in the program She
wondered if there was a way to get the school districts
involved in the program M. Esposito responded that AVTEC
was working 12 nostly rural school districts, and felt that
the digital |earning network could enhance the partnership
wi th high school s.

Representative Mmnoz wondered what the $8 mllion for
project would be directed. M. Esposito responded that the
project was a three phase project: phase 1 was currently
underway to replace the diesel shop; and phase 2 would
repl ace the heavy equi pnent shop.

2:19: 54 PM

Representative QGuttenberg |ooked at slide 8. He remarked
that this was a nice trend dowward, and he asked for nore
i nformati on about the protection of workers.

House Fi nance Committee 12 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



GRAY M TCHELL, ASSISTANT COWM SSI ONER, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, responded that it was a
conbination effort with the private sector. He renmarked
that the Alaska workers' conpensation costs were the
highest in the nation. He stated that the departnment had
produced a program through consultation and training, which
had a very positive inpact.

Representative Quttenberg wondered where the nost effective
pl aces that the reduction in lost tinme accidents. He asked
what the outline would look like, if it were broken down by
i ndustry. M. Mtchell responded that there was a focus on
three primary industries: construction; transportation and
war ehousi ng; and seafood processing. He stated that those
three categories had historically had higher than average
illness and injury rates in the work sites. He shared that
there had been trenendous inprovenents in construction, and
transportation and warehousing. He announced that the
previous year saw a flat result in seafood processing, but
if that nunber was conpared to the |ast decade it had cone
a long way. The departnent was focusing additional efforts
on seafood processing through a partnership with one of the
| ar gest seafood processors in Alaska to develop a training
course that was designed specifically at the hazards
rel ated to seaf ood processing.

Representative WI|son stated that she had witten down the
menbers' questions, so those issues would be addressed in
subconmi tt ee.

2:26: 02 PM

Representative Costello remarked that there were work ethic
i ssues that sone young workers faced. She wondered if the
departnment had people that were specifically assigned to
assisting high school students in how to perform in the
wor kpl ace. Comm ssioner Blumer responded that there were
career counselors that did not work in the schools, but
rather visited the schools.

Representative Costello wondered if she could connect the
departnment to a principal in her district in order to
coordinate a neeting with a career counselor. She stated
that the school currently had a volunteer to assist in
career counseling.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Vice-Chair Neuman shared that, according to Legislative
Finance, the wunregulated general fund tuition ratio at
AVTEC was approximately 70 percent UG and 30 percent
tuition. He furthered that UA was approximately $1 tuition
for every $1.28 in UGF. He remarked that there had been
di scussions wth UA regarding considerations of noving
AVTEC to UA's oversight. He wondered if the departnent had
ever engaged in conversations with UA about noving AVTEC to
UA. Conm ssioner Blunmer replied that she had not engaged in
conversations with UA regarding that issue. She renmarked
that AVTEC was currently reviewng their tuition rates to
conpare them with other training centers to determne if
there was a program by program tuition increase. She felt
that sonme of the rural students found AVTEC nore community,
because it was not an intimdating environnent.

2:31: 08 PM

APRESENTATI ON: ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORI TY

2:32: 03 PM

M KE BARTON, CHAIR, BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH
TRUST AUTHORITY, introduced the PowerPoint presentation,
"Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority Presentation to House
Finance Comm ttee; January 29, 2014" (copy on file).

M. Barton | ooked at slide 2, "Trustees."

M ke Barton, chair
Laraine Derr, vice chair
Paul a Easl ey, secretary
WIlliamDoolittle, M
Mary Jane M chael

Larry Norene

Russ Webb

M. Barton highlighted slide 3, "Trust Beneficiaries." He
outlined the Alaskan trust beneficiaries: 34,479 wth
mental illness; 12,784 wth developnental disabilities;
21,000 with chronic al coholism or substance abuse disorder;
5,000 with Al zheiner's disease and related denentia; and
11,900 with a traumatic brain injury.

M. Baron displayed slide 4, "Quiding Principles.”

| nprove the lives of beneficiaries

House Fi nance Committee 14 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



- Education of the public and policymakers on
beneficiary needs

- Col | aboration wi th advocates

-Maxi m ze beneficiary input into prograns
prioritize services for beneficiaries at risk of
institutionalization

-Useful and tinely data for eval uation

-Include intervention and prevention conponents

-Provi sion of reasonably necessary beneficiary
services based on ability to pay

M. Barton discussed prioritizing principles. He noted that
useful and tinely data for the beneficiary services was
cruci al .

2:34: 02 PM

M. Barton discussed slide 5, "Advisors and Partners."
Advi sory Board on Al coholism & Drug Abuse
Al aska Mental Health Board
Governor’s Council on Disabilities & Special Education
Al aska Conmmi ssion on Agi ng
Commi ssi oners of:
-Heal th and Soci al Services
- Revenue
-Nat ural Resources
-Corrections
Al aska Brain Injury Network

St at ewi de Sui ci de Preventi on Counci

Al aska Court System

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



M. Barton | ooked at slide 6, "Trust Cash Assets - FY 13."
He |isted the various conponents of cash assets nanaged by
t he Permanent fund.

M. Barton discussed slide 7, "Trust Resource Portfolio."
He noted that the pie chart on the right displayed the need
to develop the mnerals on the 45 percent.

M. Barton outlined slide 8, "FY 15 Available Incone." He
stated that the prior year payout was not utilized. The
average incone generated by the trust land office added to
a payout of over $26 million.

M. Barton highlighted slide 9: "Established Trust Focus
Areas."

Pronoting change in systens to better serve Trust
beneficiaries in a cost effective manner

-Bring the Kids Hone
-Disability Justice

- Housi ng

-Beneficiary Projects
- Wor kf or ce Devel opnent

2:39: 06 PM

JEFF JESSEE, CH EF EXECUTI VE OFFI CER, ALASKA NMENTAL HEALTH
TRUST AUTHORI TY, introduced hi nself.

\V/ g Jessee di scussed slide 10, "Bring t he Ki ds
Hone.lnvesting Wsely." He noted that the contributions
from different departnents allowed the trust to use the
funds previously used out of state to be used in Al aska
instead. The role of the trust was as to generate the
necessary capital. He noted that the program working in
other locations were then utilized in Alaska. He stated
that FY 15 was the last year of Bring the Kids Hone
Program He recalled that the Alaska Youth Industry was the
pilot program that identified certain issues. He stated
that upcom ng data regarding expenditures could allow for
early intervention

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that Lyda G een was the |eader of
the effort.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



M. Jessee agreed and provided further history of the
novenent .

M. Jessee explained slide 11, "Disability Justice:
I nvesting Wsely?" He stated that the slide was presented
to the legislature in January, 2009. He remarked that the
dotted line in blue represented what would occur if the
| egislature did not make any changes to behavioral health
i ssues. The red dotted line represented what woul d be done,
if there was an investnment in a series of strategies to
"turn the curve" to reduce recidivism He announced that
the legislature was currently followi ng the blue Iine.

M. Jessee highlighted slide 12, "Cdinical Characteristics
Trust Beneficiaries in the Departnment of Corrections”
(DOC). He announced that 42 percent of inmates in the DOC

were trust beneficiaries; 38 percent of all inmates could
gualify as beneficiaries, solely because of their alcohol
di agnosi s; and 26 percent of all inmates could qualify as a

beneficiary based on their nmental health diagnosis. He felt
that the slide provided a picture of the scope of dual
di agnosi s, because there were many inmates who had both
mental health and substance abuse probl ens.

2:45: 45 PM
M. Jessee discussed slide 13, "Trust Beneficiaries
Recidivism and Length of Stay.”" He stated that trust

beneficiaries stayed longer in DOC and recidivate at a
hi gher rate than those that were not trust beneficiaries.
He stressed that he wanted to work with the legislature to
turn the curve around.

M. Jessee highlighted slide 14, "Housing."

Bridge Hone program targeting people exiting Al aska
Psychiatric Institute or Dept. of Corrections through
intensive comunity outreach project denonstrated
success in lowering these costs

M. Jessee stressed that the trust could not fund what it
took to take the larger prograns to their full potential.

2:50: 01 PM

M. Jessee |ooked at slide 15, "Supporting Existing
Infrastructure.”

House Fi nance Committee 17 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



M.

M.

Behavioral health infrastructure is fragile

-Meyers and Stauffer study
-Behavi oral health systens assessnent
reductions threatening stability

-Grants used to support Medicaid billing due to
| ack of adequate reinbursenent rates

-Gants intended for peopl e w thout Soci al
Security/ Medicaid but are not able to cover
t hese services

-Organi zations are not able to make it based on
current reinbursenent nethods and rates

Jessee discussed slide 16, "Safety net failure costs.”

Cost of loss of key safety net service agencies in
comunities is high

Fai r banks behavi oral health agency cl osure:

10 Fairbanks residents relocated to Anchorage due
to |l ack of avail able services

Lost 5 wunits of housing for people with nental
i1l ness (approxi mately 35 roons/apartnents)

42 jobs lost; prior enployees |ost accrued |eave
and heal th coverage

700 people receiving services prior to closure of
old organization. Current nunmber served approx.
300

More than $350,000 to re-start services (new
training and legal checks for retained staff,
suppl i es, mentor staff of new organization

transfer of records, software |icenses, etc.)

Jessee highlighted slide 17, "New Enphasis on: Long-

term Servi ces and Supports.”

House Fi nance Conmmittee 18 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



Chal | enges

Popul ation increases straining our Jlong term
supportive services and safety net

Mai ntaining quality social services locally and
over time (workforce, financing chall enges)

Prelimnary strategies
Participate with DHSS strategic planning efforts
Devel opnent of a statewide plan for services to
individuals with Al zheiner’'s disease and rel ated
derenti a
Support of |ower cost services statew de (hone-
based

care)

M. Jessee |looked at slide 18, "New Enphasis on:
Beneficiary Enploynent."

| mproving opportunities for:
| nt egrated enpl oynent and conpetitive wages
Sel f-sufficiency
Educati on & awar eness

M. Jessee presented a video that hi ghlighted the
i nportance of enploying trust beneficiaries.

2:56:47 PM

M. Jessee shared that nany enployers had conme to himto
express how well the trust beneficiaries were performng in
the work pl ace.

M. Jessee | ooked at slide 19, "Current Projects.”
Beneficiary Projects Initiative has nmade great
strides supporting peer support organizations and

wor kf orce opportunities for beneficiaries across
Al aska

House Fi nance Conmmittee 19 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



M croenterprise Gants
FY13- 24 grant recipients awarded totaling
$86,229 with an additional $112,429 in
| everaged funds

M. Jessee highlighted slide 20, "New focus on inpacts of
al cohol and substance abuse.”

Private/ public partnership
Alignment wth:
Recover Al aska

Mat - Su Heal t h Foundati on
- subst ance abuse and trauma enphasis

Al aska Vel |l ness Coalition
- positive comunity norns canpaign

Al aska Resiliency Partnership
Enpoweri ng Hope

3:01: 57 PM

M. Jessee discussed slide 21, "Annual cost of alcohol in
Al aska: $1.2 billion economc inpact.” He remarked that the
McDowel | Group had recently conducted a study on the annua
cost of alcohol to Al aska. They determned that the cost
was $1.2 billion in econonmic inpact. He stressed that $670
mllion of that was considered lost productivity in the
work place. He felt that encouraging people to stop
overindulging in alcohol would have a very positive effect
on Al aska's econony.

M. Jessee |looked at slide 22, "New focus on inpacts of
al cohol and substance abuse."

Sol utions nust be conprehensive
Preventi on
Har m r educti on

Expansi on of access to treatnent

House Fi nance Conmmittee 20 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



-l ncreased access

-Sane day access & other efficiencies

-Patient Centered Medical Home
Enhanced tri bal partnerships

Envi ronnment al strategies
-Title 4

M. Jessee highlighted slide 23, "lInvesting Wsely."
Conpl ex Behavi oral Col | aborative

Prevent inappropriate and costly institutional
pl acenents (API, correctional facilities, and
out - of -state pl acenents)

Build capacity and expertise within the state to
serve individuals with conplex behavioral needs
who have multiple disabling conditions

3:07:16 PM

M. Jessee discussed slide 24, "CQutcomes of CBC. "
FY 13: 14 participants discharged

FY 13: 76 percent participants avoided institutional
care

FY 14: 86 percent of FY funded

M . Jessee | ooked at slide 25, "FY 15 GH/ VH
Recommendations.” He remarked that every recommendati on was
intended to gain control of long-term spending. He stated
t hat t he requests i ncl uded t he Conpl ex Behavi or
Col | aborative; nmental health clinical positions in DOC, and
traumatic and acquired brain injury case nanagenent. He
understood the frustration related the developnent of
progranms and transferring the program funding to the G-. He
remarked that the slide represented the total request to
nmove from Mental Health funding to G-

3:12:41 PM

Co- Chai r Stoltze wel conmed t he trust ees. He asked
specifically about the legalization of marijuana, and how

House Fi nance Committee 21 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



it mght inmpact the nmental health board. M. Barton
responded that there would probably be no inpact on the
ment al heal th board.

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered if there was a way that the board
pl anned to addr ess t he possibility of mari j uana
| egalization. M. Barton replied that the trustees had not
di scussed the issue of marijuana, but felt that it could
fall under the category of substance abuse.

Representative Costello remarked that there were many
heari ngs, and appreciated the efforts of the Bring the Kids
Honme Canpai gn.

Representative Gara remarked that there were individua
substance abuse treatnent provider results, but requested
an overall need for substance abuse treatnment. He queried
the capacity to treat those individuals who were already in
treatnent. M. Jessee responded that the Behavioral Health
Syst ens Assessnent s woul d eventual |y provi de t hat
i nformation.

3:17:43 PM

RUSS WEBB, TRUSTEE, ALASKA MENTAL HEALTH TRUST AUTHORI TY,
stated that there were no definitive answers. He shared
that many people were seeking treatnment as a result of the
crimnal justice system He announced that there was,
virtually, a waiting list for everyone that was seeking
treatment. He shared that there could be a point when
soneone is allowed to seek treatnment rather than jail tinmneg,
and those individuals had a very high incentive to seek
treatment. He remarked that there was often a six-nonth
wait to enter treatnent, so those individuals nay have two
or three nore offenses.

Representative Gara wondered if the Behavioral Health
System Assessnents would provide a blueprint on how to
elimnate the wait-lists for those that desire treatnent.
M. Webb responded that the goal was to provide nuch nore
definitive answers. He remarked that the Mental Health
Trust was working hard to obtain the best information for
all Al askans that seek behavioral health treatnent.

Representative Gara | ooked at slide 25, and asked for nore
information about the Early Intervention for Young Children

House Fi nance Committee 22 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



program He al so wondered if 38 percent of all incarcerated
peopl e had an al cohol abuse problem M. Jessee stated that
38 percent of incarcerated people would qualify as trust
beneficiaries, because of their al cohol addiction.

Representative Gara wondered how that was different than an
al cohol problem M. Jessee responded the percentage of
peopl e who were incarcerated because of an al cohol -invol ved
crime was nuch higher. He explained that a crimnal who
commits a crime while under the influence of alcohol may
not have an al cohol addiction; so therefore, they would not
be a trust beneficiary.

M. Jessee explained that the Early Intervention for Young
Children program was intended to help day cares and
preschools hold on to the children that had high Adverse
Chi | dhood Experience scores; have behavioral problens;
and/or were at risk of expul sion.

3:22:58 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered how the inpact of changing sone
drug laws to m sdeneanors would affect the board. M.
Barton replied that the trustees had not discussed that
i npact specifically, but remarked that it would be a part
of the focus area. He stated that it would be discussed in
t he area of substance abuse.

M. Wbb furthered that the interest is the sanme whether
the crinme is a msdeneanor or felony. He stated that the
difference may be what kind of person was convicted of the
crime. He stressed that, in his experience, whether a
person was convicted of a msdemeanor or a felony had no
i npact on their choice to seek treatnent.

Co-Chair Stoltze wondered if there was a greater incentive
to seek treatnent if the drug crine were considered a
felony. M. Wbb responded that he had been a probation
officer, and in his experience, a person responded the sane
regardl ess of the | evel of the sentence.

Representative Edgnon felt that there wuld be many
guestions regarding the marijuana and other drug issues.

HB 266 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 23 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



HB 267 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

#
ADJ QURNVENT
3:28: 14 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 3:28 p.m

House Fi nance Committee 24 01/29/14 1:31 P. M



